City of Albugquergue

PO, BOX 1203 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

ATBUQUERQUE

“Balvev wexico ]

February 16, 2004

Jeff Mortensen, PE

Jeff Mortensen & Associates, Inc
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Roma Paving Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 12-31-03 (J14/D147)

Dear Mr. Mortensen,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal dated 12-31-03, the above
referenced plan is approved for Paving Permit. Upon completion of the project, please
provide a certified as-built for our records. On a side note, my stormdrain facilities map
shows no storm drain in this portion of Roma. I must presume that the existing manhole
near 1% is either private or some other utility (there is no way my map could be
" incomplete).

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sincerely, ' Z '

Bradley L. Bingham, PE
Principal Bngineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services
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